
 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 

Division of Medical Assistance 
 

Pat McCrory Richard O. Brajer 

Governor Secretary 

  

 Dave Richard 

Deputy Secretary for Medical Assistance 

 

www.ncdhhs.gov 

Tel 919-855-4100 • Fax 919-733-6608 

Location: 1985 Umstead Drive • Kirby Building • Raleigh, NC 27603 

Mailing Address: 2501 Mail Service Center • Raleigh, NC 27699-2501 

An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

 

FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (274) 

  

DATE:  June 8, 2016 

 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DMA’s website at http://dma.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan.  

 

SPA# 16-002 (Local Health Department-LHD) This state plan change will implement Session Law 2015-

241, Section 12H.30(a) which was amended with new Section 89. S.L. 2015-264 for the purpose of 

including a reimbursement methodology to cost settle covered laboratory services rendered by Local 

Health Departments to Medicaid recipients, not to exceed the Medicare Laboratory Fee Schedule. 
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